

Jeremy Roberts
Major Projects Delivery Director (HumeLink)
NSW Electricity Networks Operations Pty Ltd
21/03/2025

Subject: HumeLink – Enabling Works Management Plan

Dear Mr Roberts,

I refer to your submission requesting review and approval of the revised Enabling Works Management Plan (Revision 5.3 dated 20 March 2025) consistent with Schedule 2, Condition B64 of the Infrastructure Approval for HumeLink (SSI- 36656827). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and request for additional information.

I note the Enabling Works Management Plan:

- has been reviewed and endorsed by the Environmental Representative;
- contains the information required by Schedule 2, Condition B64; and
- contains the information required by relevant conditions of approval which refer to Condition B64.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Enabling Works Management Plan (Revision 5.3 dated 20 March 2025).

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Nicole Brewer on (02) 9274 6374.

Yours sincerely



Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary